Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

FMA5A.

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
April 24, 2025
TO: FMPA Members
FROM: Sharon Samuels
CC: Bidders

SUBJECT: Meter Testing Services Bid Award Extension - ITB# 2022-035
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The current Meter Testing Services Bid Award to HB Next Corporation expires
August 31, 2025.

The Participating Members and HB Next Corporation have mutually agreed to extend
the award for an additional year.

This bid award extension is effective until August 31, 2026; at that time the Participating
Members will determine whether to rebid or extend the award by mutual consent.

Below is the contact information for the awarded bidder:

HB Next Corporation

1255 Lakes Parkway, Ste. 385
Lawrenceville, GA 30043

P: 303-776-2345

Contact: Dwayne Ratliff

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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